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’ Dodgé, Tamara

From: Banaszynski, Matt

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 10:46 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: Amendments to AB 878

Tami,

Separate amendments please. Thanks!

~Matt

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 10:40 AM
To: Banaszynski, Matt

Subject: Amendments to AB 878

Matt,

Robin, who drafted the bill, is out of the office so | will be drafting your amendment requests below. Would you like each
point drafted as a separate amendment or would you like them all incorporated into one amendment?

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0. Box 2037 :
Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Banaszynski, Matt

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 10:19 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Amendments to AB 878

To Whom It May Concern:

Could you please draft the following as amendments to AB 8787 We apologize for the short notice, but we will be holding
an executive session on this bill Wednesday morning and in order to comply with the 24 hour rule imposed by the
Chairman we would need these completed by tomorrow at 10pm. Thanks for your assistance and understanding. Please
feel free to contact me if | can be of any assistance.

1. Under paragraph (e), lines 8-12 on page 4, insert the following language: “Must disclose which
organizations has received funds dispensed by the oversight organization, how much and what the
money was used for.” We want to require the “oversight organization” to have to provide information on who
received money, how much and what was the money used for.

2. Sunset the funding provided by OCI or Wisconsin to the oversight organization 2 years from July 2010
(the enactment of this legislation).

3. After 16 months insert’ and every year thereafter the initial report”. As it is currently written, the oversight
organization only has to submit one report and nothing thereafter. To ensure accountability, we would like them to
be required to submit a report every year thereafter the initial report 16 months after the effective date.

4. Change the definition of Health care benefits on line 12 page 3 to say: government health care services,
coverage of expenses for government health care services or both. The point is having these groups provide
services as it relates to government programs and services (example Medicaid) and not private health insurance.
We don't want these groups providing services or information on private sector insurance.

1




5., On page 7 line 4 after shall insert “prior to the receiving of funds”. The intent would be to ensure that they
have the capital required prior to receiving money from the oversight organization.
6. Provide OCI or DHS with the authority to with hold funding to the oversight organization.

Respectfully,

Matt Banaszynshi

Research Aide

Office of State Representative John Nygren
89th Assembly District

Phone: 608-266-2343

E-Mail: Matt.Banaszynski@legis.wisconsin.gov
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 878

v

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 13: after “both” insert * that are administered by a
governmental entity or the Health Insurance Risk-Sharing Plan Authority, other
than health care benefits that the governmental entity or the authority provides to

its employees as a benefit of employment”.

2. Page 3, line 20: delete the material beginning with “that” and ending with v

v
“employment” on line 22. v
3. Page 4, line 19: delete “health care plan, group health plan, or”. v
4. Page 6, line 23: delete lines 23 to 25. v X X

(END)



Page 1 of 1

. Dodge, Tamara

From: Banaszynski, Matt

Sent:  Monday, April 12, 2010 12:32 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: LRB 09a1943/1
Tami,
I have been discussing the amendment LRB 09a1943/a with some people and they have raised the concern that by
changing the definition on page 3, line 13 we may be changing the definition of Health care benefits in the statute. It
has been recommended that we look at the language below. Thoughts? As always, thank you very much for your
help and patience.

~Matt

Our suggestion would be to:

Delete on Page 3, lines 10 thru 17, as all of these definitions relate to private sector health insurance programs,
administrators, etc.
On Page 4, lines 6 and 7, remove health care benefits and replace with Public Health Care Benefits Programs
On Page 4, line 16, remove health care benefits and replace with Public Health Care Benefits Programs
On Page 4, line 17, remove “for health care benefits”, after the word “eligibility”.
On Page 4, line 18, remove health care benefits and replace with Public Health Care Benefits Programs
=On Page 4, line 19, remove “a health care plan, group health plan, or” after the word “under’
On Page 4, line 23, remove health care benefits and replace with Public Health Care Benefits Programs
On Page 4, line 25, remove health care benefits and replace with Public Health Care Benefits Programs
On Page 5, line 1, remove health care benefits and replace with Public Health Care Benefits Programs
On Page 5, line 2, remove “health care” after “maximize”
On Page 5, line 8, remove health care benefits and replace with Public Health Care Benefits Programs
On Page 5, line 14 and 15, remove health care benefits and replace with Public Health Care Benefits Programs
On Page 6, line 1 and 2, remove health care benefits and replace with Public Health Care Benefits Programs
~ On Page 6, delete lines 23, 24 and 25
On Page 7, delete lines 1 and 2

There may be an easier amendment to accomplish the same thing but wanted you to see the goal of what we were
trying to accomplish.

4/12/2010
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2 1. Page 3, line 13: after “both” 1n;;rt “ tlul;tmare administered by :’m\,‘)
3 governméntal entity or the Health Insurance Risk-Sharing Plan Authority, other ‘
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FROM THE TJD:...:

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT 1-2

1. Page 3, line 9: delete “Health” and substitute “Public health”.

2. Page 3, line 19: delete “benefits program’™ and substitute “benefits™.
3. Page 3, line 19: delete “a program to provide”. 4

4. Page 3, line 20: delete “is” and substitute “are”. v

5. Page 4, line 6: after “maintaining” insert “public”.

6. Page 4, line 16: after “maintaining” insert “public”. v

7. Page 4, line 17: delete “for health care benefits”. v

8. Page 4, line 18: after “for” insert “public”. v’

INSERT 1-9

. : M)} /
9. Page 4, line 23: after “to” insert “public”.
10. Page 4, line 25: after “maintaining” insert “public”. v
11. Page 5, line 1: after “Coordinate” insert “public”. /
12. Page 5, line 2: delete “health care”. v’

13. Page 5, line 8: after “maintain” insert “public”. v

14. Page 5, line 14: after “access” insert “public”. 7
15. Page 6, line 1: after “maintaining” insert “public”. <
INSERT 1-10

16. Page 7, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2. /

(END)




